



Arild Gjelsvik – Partner/Lawyer

Phone: +47 93 26 42 71

E-mail: arild@berngaard.no

Language: Norwegian and English



EXPERTISE

Arild is part of our real estate team and works mainly with commercial real estate. He assists our clients with real estate development, structuring of real estate projects, and transactions. He has extensive experience with commercial lease contracts and assists both landlords and tenants in negotiations and disputes. This includes eviction and enforcement of disputed rent claims.

Arild has extensive experience with corporate law and general contract law. He assists with corporate transactions and drafting contracts, and is an experienced strategic advisor for our clients. Arild is also experienced in restructuring, insolvency and bankruptcy, including board member liability, security rights and assistance to creditors with securing and enforcing claims.

EXPERIENCE

2020 –	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard – <i>Partner/Lawyer</i>
2018 – 2020	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard – <i>Senior Lawyer</i>
2013 – 2018	Ernst & Young Advokatfirma AS – <i>Lawyer (senior manager)</i>
2010 – 2013	Advokatfirmaet Selmer AS – <i>Lawyer</i>
2008 – 2010	Rime Advokatfirma – <i>Associate</i>
2006 – 2008	Fiskeri- og kystdepartementet – <i>Executive Officer</i>

EDUCATION

2000 – 2006	Cand. Jur., <i>University of Bergen</i>
--------------------	---